Freedom of Information Act 2000
Your request for information has now been considered.  The Council holds the information requested.

You asked:

Council Care Overview 

1. Which system is used as the main Client Index System, such as Mosaic / Liquid Logic – Controcc / Northgate? If not one of these, which system is in place?  Liquidlogic
2. How long have you been using this system? 5 years
3. When does the contract with this system expire? 2024
4. Can you confirm which system is used for managing the financials (invoicing clients and paying providers) for your care provision? Agresso
5. How long have you been using this system? 13 years (From 2007 – 2020)
6. When does the contract with this system expire? 2020
7. Do you monitor outcomes for all your care service users? Outcomes are monitored through general social work review processes. Providers are not required to monitor individual outcomes.
8. Which assessment/outcomes models are in use for domiciliary based care? Outcomes are monitored through general social work review processes. Providers are not required to monitor individual outcomes.
9. Which assessment/outcomes models are in use for reablement services? Sunderland score used by reablement.
10. How is this information captured currently and where is it stored? Captured periodically part of year and stored in its own service database.
11. What reports (locally or nationally) does this produce? National audit for intermediate care report.

External Providers – Domiciliary Care

1. How many service users do you currently support? 1678 (commissioned services only)
2. How many care providers do have contracts with? 27
3. Is this on a block or spot contract or on any other basis? Spot basis for generic and complex domiciliary care for city and health funded clients. 3 block contracts also in place with 3 providers to support a ‘holding team’ provision.
4. How many visits are carried out per week? 33777 (commissioned services only)
5. How many hours of care are carried out per week? 23813 hours (commissioned services only)
6. What is your average invoice charge per hour? Estimated £13.90 (commissioned services only)
7. Does the council pay providers based on commissioned or actual delivery? For generic / complex spot – per hour actual delivery.
8. Does the council pay providers based on per minute or a 15mins banded model? If neither, is there any other model which is used? 15minute banded model based on actual minutes spent at the visit.
9. How much resource (people and £) is required by the council in processing provider invoices? 9 Full Time Employed staff working in the payments team but they do not exclusively process domiciliary care invoices and as such we are unable to provide a broken-down cost.
10. How much resource (people and £) is required by the council in processing delivery queries and dispute? 9 Full Time Employed staff working in the payments team but they do not exclusively process delivery queries and disputes and as such we are unable to provide a broken-down cost.
11. When is the next framework contract due to start? 10/10/2022 unless current contract extended. Provision for two years’ worth of extension available.
12. How long will they be in place for / when will they end? This has not been decided at this stage.
13. At what stage during the contract will the provider require monitoring to be in place? This has not been decided at this stage.
14. Do you use an electronic monitoring and financial solution, if so which one are you using? No, the Council does not use a specific electronic care monitoring system. Finance for providers is managed through ContrOCC.  


Reablement Service 

1. Does the council offer a reablement service? Yes                          
2. If “No”, has this service been passed out to the private sector? If so, who has picked this up? Not Applicable
3. How big is the reablement service in terms of:
a. How many careers? 54 FTE
b. How many service users 1400-1600 per year
c. How many visits are carried out per week? 1720
d. How many hours of care are carried out per week? 1300 
4. What type of care does the reablement service carry out?  Personal care, mobility, confidence building.
5. What % of the total adult health and social care does the Reablement Team carry out? Not Known
6. Do you use an electronic scheduling/rostering tool? Yes
7. When does the contract with this system expire? 2020 plus yearly extensions for 5 years.
8. Do you use an electronic monitoring tool? Yes
9. When does the contract with your existing system expire? 2020 plus yearly extensions for 5 years.
10. Are the Reablement Team looking at electronic monitoring? Yes
11. Do you charge for reablement at any stage? i.e. after a 6-week period? After 6 weeks.
12. How does the council currently charge for reablement services? After 6 weeks with Financial assessment.
13. What electronic system do these charging rates go into? Liquid Logic
14. Do you take on packages with expected hours/care? Yes
15. Is this stored as Purchase Orders or Commissioned Records within the Client Index System? Commissioned record on client index system.
16. Which system do you use to processes payroll? Own internal process.
17. Are the staff salaried or on 0 hours? All staff on contracted salaried hours.
18. Do you include travel time as part of salaried hours? Travel time is included as part of salaried hours.
19. Is downtime payable or non-payable? Payable
20. How is downtime recorded? Electronic rostering.
21. Is your reablement team integrated with health? Yes
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance and Risk
Leicester City Council

Legal Services
4th Floor City Hall

115 Charles Street

Leicester  
LE1 1FZ
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

